
 

 
 

  
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Friday, 10 October 2014 
: 

 
Committee:  
Environment and Services Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Monday, 20 October 2014 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of Environment and Services Scrutiny Committee 
Vince Hunt (Chairman) 
Keith Roberts (Vice Chairman) 
Peter Adams 
Ted Clarke 
Nigel Hartin 

Roger Hughes 
Christian Lea 
Pamela Moseley 
Vivienne Parry 
Arthur Walpole 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Jane Palmer  Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel:   01743 252748 
Email:   jane.palmer@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for absence and substitutions  

 
 

2  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting 
on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should 
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 

3  Minutes of the last meeting held on 8 September 2014 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
To consider the Minutes of the Environment and Services Scrutiny Committee 
meeting held on 8 September 2014. 
 
 

4  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public of which 
members of the public have given notice.  Deadline for notification for this 
meeting is Wednesday 15 October 2014. 
 
 

5  Member Question Time  
 
To receive any questions of which members of the Council have given notice.  
Deadline for notification for this meeting is Wednesday 15 October 2014. 
 
 

6  Performance on the Highways and Environmental Team Service [HETSC] 
contract: Ringway (Pages 5 - 34) 
 
The Service Manager for Environmental Maintenance will present a report on 
the performance of the Highways and Environmental Team Service contract 
[HETSC]: Ringway.  A representative from Ringway will also be in attendance at 
the meeting. 
 
Report to follow 
 
 

7  Date/Time of future meetings  
 
There is a need for an additional meeting of the Committee for consideration of 
appropriate sections of Q2 Financial Strategy report and the most recent 
outcome dashboards in order to understand the business plan delivery, the 
progress and plans for the coming years and to feed back to the Performance 



Management Scrutiny Committee which will collate an overall view from scrutiny 
to feed back to Cabinet in December.   
 
The suggested options for the additional meeting are EITHER Monday 10 
November 2014 at 1.00pm OR Monday 17 November 2014 at 2.00pm 
 
The next calendared meeting of the Committee is scheduled to be held at 
2.00pm on Monday 8 December 2014.   
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
���
�������
���	���
�����		��

��
��	����
����
�
����	��
��
�
��	�����
����







�






 ����������	
 ���

�������
 ���	���

�����		��



��
��	����
����



����
��




�  	���



��


!��"��






������	� 
�� ���� ����
������ ���� 	�����	� 	�������� �
��������
�������������
����	���������������
�
������������������
�
�
�� !"# $%&��
''$(�)#



$���
!�"���

����"#

%������"���&�'����'����(����)





*�"#

����+
�,����



�)� �#*


������""��
-����
.��	
/�'������0

������""���
 1��	'
2����	�
 /-���
 �'������03
 *��
�"��)�3
 4�(�"
.��	��3
 �'���	���
5��3

!���"�
����"��3
-�������
!����
���
6�	'��
7�"��"�





��
 �!"&"+$� �'")�,% �#(��,#-� .% *$*.*$"# 





 6��"�(���
���
�������
8���
��������
����
������""���
!
6����
���
2
.�('���





�+
 �$ (&" ,%&����(.#$,)/��#*�)� * 





 4���
8���
���"�����





��
 �$#.*� ����0.&/�����




� ��	
����



 *'�	
 	'�
 ����	��
 ��
 	'�
 ����������	
 ���
 �������
 ���	���
 �����		��
 ���	��(


 '�"�
��
��
$�"�
����
��
��������
��
�
������	
������
���
��(���
��
	'�
�'�������





�,
 �.%&$(�1.� *$"#��$2�





 4�
9���	����
'��
����
��������
����
�������
��
	'�
���"���





�:
 ��2%�)�1.� *$"#��$2�





 *'���
8���
��
9���	����
����
��������




Agenda Item 3

Page 1



����������	
���
�������
���	���
�����		��

��
��	����
����
�
����	��
��
�
��	�����
����







�


��
 �#�)+/���("3�)/��,($&$*/





*8�
��������	�	����
����
-��"��3
��
!
5����
���
	'�
��	�
����(��
���
	'�
;�		"����"�

����(�
 ����
 7��	�
 ����"�	�3
 ��
 
 <��"��3
 (���
 �
 ��	��"��
 ���
 �������	���

������	�	���
��
	'�
��8
����"�	�
���
�=�"�����
8'�	
	'�
�������
����"����

�������

��	��
 	'�	
 ����	���	���
'��
���������
 ��
��	����
����
���
 	'�
 ����"�	�
 8��"�
��

�����	����"
 ��
 ���,�
 
 6
 ����
 ��
 	'�
 ������	�	���
 �"����
 ��
 ���"����
 8�	'
 	'�
 �����"

������
��
	'��
���	��(�





 *'�
��""�8��(
)��
����	�
8���
����#




�
 *'�
����"�	�
8��"�
	���	
�����=���	�"�
>�3���
	�����
��
8��	�
����
'����'���



 �����
����


�
 *'��
 ��������	�
 �����=���	�"�
 �,?
 ��
 	'�
 ��������"
 8��	�
 ��������
 ��
 	'�


 ����	�
���
8�""
�������
����('
��8��
���
��3���
'����


�
 *'�
 ����"�	�
 ��
 ��	
 ��
 �"	����	���
 	�
 �����"��(
 ��	
 ��
 ��	�����
 	�
 ����"����	


 �����"��(
���	��	����


�
 *'��
����"�	�3
	�(�	'��
8�	'
	'�
��������
��
�����"��(
��
	'�
����	�3
��
�=���	��
	�


 ������
"�����""
 ��
	'�
����	�
����
:,?
��
'����'�"�
8��	�
��
���,@:
	�
,?
��


 ���,


�
 '��"�
'����'���
�=����
�	�
"�����""
"���	
�����
8�""
��
�������
��
<��������	


 ���
	'��
��3
�"	���	�"�3
����
���
��
	'�
�������	���
��
'����'���


�
 *'�
����"�	�
8�""
���"
8�	'
��������"
8��	�
	'�	
'��
��	
����
������3
�����"��
��


 ������	��
���
8��"�
���
��
��
"�����""�





 *'�
-��"��
��������	�	����
��	"����
	'�
����
������	�
��
	'�
����"�	�
���"����(3




�
 *'�
������	���
��
����
�"��	����	�
���
	'�
4�	����"
<���3
��������(
����(�
8'�"�	


 �������(
	'�
���
��
�����"
���"


�
 4�������
����������	�"
������	�
 ���"����(
A
���	�����"�
8��	�
����(����	3


 ��������
��
����(�
����
8��	�3
�����	���
��
����������
��
"�����""3
���������


 ��
��	'���
��"����
����
"�����""


�
 B�
	�
��?
��
	'�
B1C�
����8��"�
����(�
	��(�	�
���"�
��
��	
��
����(�
����


 8��	�
����"�	���


�
 ����	���
��
%���
���
"���"
����"�3
8'���
������"�3
���
	'�
����	���	���
���
	'��


 	'�
�����	���
��
	'�
����"�	�


 



 �������
 8���
 ��������
 8�	'
 �
 ����
 ��	��"��
 �=�"���	���
 ���
 �������	���
 ��
 	'�


 �������
 ����
 '�8
 	'�
 ����"�	�
 8��"�
 8��)
 ��
 ��	���
 	�
 ���"
 8�	'
 	'�
 �������"
 8��	�


 ��""��	��
����
�"��)
��(�@����#




�
 	'�
8��	�
��
	�����
��	�
�
���)��D



�
 �
�����
(����
	'�
8��	�
���
�"����
�	
��	�
	'�
����
'������
 	
	'��
�����
��8�


 �
����
�'�	�
��	�
	'�
(��	�D




�
 	'�
��	���
��
	'�
�����(
(��	�
	����
	'�
8��	�
	�
�""�8
�	
	�
����
��""�



�
 	'�
 ����	
 ��	
 ��'
 ������
 	'���('
 	'�
 ��'
 ����'��(��
 ��	�
 ��
 ��'
 '���"��(


 ���	��3
8'��'
�=	���	�
��	�"
���
�����"��(D




�
 	'�
��������(
��'
��
���	��"�
���
�����"��(
��
�������"D



�
 '�	
 (����
 ��������
 ��
 	'�
 ������	���
 �������
 ����
 	'���('
 �
 8�	��
 	����


 ���"��
8'���
	'��
���
���"��3
 	'�
�=�'��(��
'��	
������	�
	'�
���"��
8�	��
 	�


 �	���D



Page 2



����������	
���
�������
���	���
�����		��

��
��	����
����
�
����	��
��
�
��	�����
����







>


�
 �
 	�����(�����	��
����
 	'�
�	���
 	�
�������
�"��	����	�
 ���
�=���	
 	�
 	'�
 "���"


 ��	8��)
���
	'�
4�	����"
<���D



�
 	'�
 (����
 ����
 	'�
 ���"��
 (�
 	'���('
 ��
 �=	������
 �"��
 (��
 �"�����(
 �������


 8'��'
������	�
��
�
(��
��������
���
�
��(
��"	��
8'���
���	���"�	��
���
��"	����


 ��	D



�
 	'�
 ����"	��(
��	����"
)��8�
��
 �"��
(��
 	���	���	
 �������
8'��'
���
��
���	


 ���������"
���
��
���
�������"
�	
�
"�������
��	�D
���




�
 	'�
�"�����
(����
���
����""�
��"�����
	�
	'�
�	����'���
	'���('
	'�
�'������



�


E�""�8��(
�
���
	'���('
	'�
��	�
����	�
��"��3
�""
������	
8���
	�)��
��
�
	���
��
	'�

��	����
��
	'�
����"�	�
��
�����
	�
���8
	'�
���(����
��
	'�
����	���	���
��
	'�
����"�	�

���
8���
(����
	'�
�����	���	�
	�
��)
9���	����
��
	'�
	8�
-��"��
��������	�	�����



��
 ��	�����(
 	�
 	'�
���	��(
 ����3
 	'�
�'������
��
��'�"�
 ��
 �""
�������
��
 	'�

�����		��3
 	'��)��
 	'�
 	8�
 -��"��
 ��������	�	����
 ���
 	'���
 '����	�"�	�
 ���
 	'�

'�('"�
 �������	���
 ������	�	���
 ���
 �=�"���	���
 ��
 	'�
 ����"�	�
 ���
 �	�
 ������	�
 	�

'����'���
 �������	�
 ��
 ���"��(
 8�	'
 ��������"
 8��	�
 ��������
 ��
 	'�
 ����	�
 ��

��	����




� ��	
����



 *'�	3
����
	'�
����"�	�
��
��
��""
�����	���
��
���,3
�
��	���
����	
	�
	'�
;�		"����"�
��	�


 ��
�����(���





��
 	4)"! 4$)���#�)+/�,#-��)"5*4�	"&.*$"# �6	��	7





*'�
 7��	�
 ���	���	�
 ����(��
 ��������
 ��
 ����	�
 ��
 	'�
 �"	����	���
 8��	�

��""��	���
��������
����(
	���""��
���
��
8��)�
��
��:
'����'�"��
��
	'�
;���	��
.�"3

���"�
;����
���
.��8���
������

�������
��	��
	'�	
	'�
	���"
8��
�	
	'�
'�"�
8��

�	�(�
���
�	
8��"�
��
�����	���
	�
����
	�
���
����"������
�	
	'��
�	�(��




.�
�=�"�����
	'�
�������
���
	'�
��"��	���
��
	'�
	8�
	���"
�����#





�
 	'�
�	���	�
�����
�
(���
����������(���'��
��=
��������	�	���
��
	'�
���	
��
	'�


 ����	�


�
 	'��
�""�8
(���
������
���
	'�
8��	�
��""��	���
��'��"��
����(
����
��
	'�
	���"�


�
 	'���
���
(���
	�������	
"��)�


�
 	'��
���
"���	��
��
�"���
���=���	�
	�
;�		"����"�
8��	�
	�������
�	�	���
F8'���
�""


 ����
8��	�
���	
��
	�)��G




*'�
 7��	�
 ���	���	�
 ����(��
 �=�"�����
 	'�	
 	'�
 	���"�
 '��
 �	��	��
 ��
 	'�
 8��)

��(�����(
��
$�"�
����
���
8���
����(
�������
��	
��
���	
��
�
�����8
��
	'�
8��	�

��""��	���
��������
��������
��
	'�
������"
���
�	�
8��	�
���	���	��3
-��"���





 �������
��	��
	'�	
	'�
����
��
	'�
�����8
	�#




�
 �����	�(�	�
 '�8
 	�
 �������
 	'�
 ���	
 ������"�
 �������
 ���
 	'�
 �������	�
 ��


 '����'���


�
 ����	
	'�
�����	
��
8��	�
�����"��


�
 �������
	'�
���	
��"��
���
�����
���
	'�
����	�C�
������"
*�=
������


Page 3



����������	
���
�������
���	���
�����		��

��
��	����
����
�
����	��
��
�
��	�����
����







��


�
 �=�"���
8���
	�
����	������
)�������
��""��	����
��
���������
���
�����"��(3
���


 �=	���
��""��	����
��
����
8��	��




.����'�"��
 ����"���
 ��
 	'�
 	���"
 ��������
 �
 "���"�	
 ���
 �
 ����	
 ����
 '����'���

������"3
	�
�=�"���
	'�
�'��(��
	�
	'���
��""��	���
��������





*'�
 �����		��
 ��	��
 	'�	
 ������
 ��""��	����
 ���
 	'�
 ����
 ��
 ��""��	���
 '��
 ��	

�'��(��
�����(
	'�
	���"�

*'�
7��	�
���	���	�
����(��
�=�"�����
	'�
	���"
��	��"3
��

��""�8�#



6���
�#
;���	��
.�""


�'��(�
 	�
 �=��	��(
 �������#
 E���
 8��	�
 8�""
 ��
 ��""��	��
 ������	�"�
 ���
 8��)"�D

���������
8�""
��
��""��	��
8�	'
�����
 ��
�����"��(
��=D
�"��	��3
("���
���
��	�"
8�""

��
��""��	��
	�(�	'��
��
���3
��83
����




6���
�#
.��8���

�'��(�
 	�
 �=��	��(
 �������#
 E���
 8��	�
 8�""
 ��
 ��""��	��
 8�	'
 (�����
 8��	�D

���������
8�""
��
��""��	��
8�	'
�����
��
�����"��(
��=�



*'�
�����		��
��	��
 	'�	3
 ��""�8��(
 	'�
����"�	���
��
 	'�
 	���"
���
���"����
��
 	'�

����"	�3
�
 ����"
 ����������	���
8��"�
��
������	��
 	�
������	
���
 ��""
������"�
 
  �

��������3
�	
8��
��	�����	��
	'�	
�
��8
�������
���"�
��
��""��
��	
������
	'�
����	�

��
���
	�
"�	�
���,�






�>
 �,*�8�$2��"'�#�9*�2��*$#+





 	
 8��
 ��	��
 	'�	
 	'�
 ��=	
 ���	��(
 ��
 	'�
 ����������	
 ���
 �������
 ���	���

�����		��
8��
��'���"��
	�
��
'�"�
�	
������
��
������
��
��	����
�����













 �(���
HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

/�'������0




 I�	�#



Page 4



��

�

� �����������	
������
�	���	��	���	
���������
������	������������
�
�
��	
�������������������
�

� �����
�
�

��
�������
�

�

�������	
����	������ ������������
�������� ����	 ���!	"�#��$�#��� %� �&� '������(�)��*(+��� �
� �

�������	��
���
���
��
����������
��
�
�����
����������
�����

��������

�
��� � ��������

� � � '#���������	� �
�� �
���
��
�� ��������
��
�
��� ��
������ �,�'��-�

�����	��
��	���.$�������� ��	�����	���/�����0�����������	
��	��%���	���'�
��� 1�	%!��� �	
� ��#��� ������� ��$�����	��� ���� 2��%�		�	%� ��� ����� /����3 �
,�!�����#����������������$�����	����	
���������������

�����
 ���

� � � .�������
�!��#�	��	��#�����$�����

�� ���/����	����	
������������������������#���
��������#��������

�� ���$���	��������	�
����	��

�� ���������%#��	%������$���	%�

�� '#����������	�����0�����������	
��$������	�����$�����	���������������
��
���	
��
�������	
������������ �

�� 4��	����	�������	��������������	�$��������#�����	������	%��#�����$�	%������
�	
��	/�������	�'��#	���%��
����$��	�� �

�� �	�����	���	�#�%#!����
�$����

��� � �����������	������
� � � '#���	���	��	���	
���������������	�����������������5�����
������	��
���

�#��/����!�	%��������	
����	���

�� '���$$�����#�����$����

�� '��	�����#�������	����&�	��	�2��	�%�	%3��#����	����� �

�� '��	�����#����$�����	����	�����	����$������/�$��/����	���/����
1�	%!�� �

�� '��	�����#���	%��	%���	���	���	
��������������	%�����#�����	����� ��

�� '�����������/���#�����$���������/�����$��/����	�������#���#���������$��	���/�
�#����	����������� �

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



��

�� '���6$�
�����#���������������/��#���#��$�#�������	�����	���	��	���	
�
'��	�$����7���$������$$�����#����	�������	
���	���������������/���#�� �

�� ��!�

"�� � �	�#�$����������������������	�	���$����	����
�
) � � '#��&�������������&���	
��#������%����	��	
���	��	%�	���$��	���	����������

�
�	��/��
��	��#������������!�
�

������	������	�#� %���������	�#� &	�	'��	���

��	��������/������� .��#�������	��������/��/���
��������������,�%#!��3��
.��#������
����� �
�
.��#������������8�������
$���	�����������	
�
�����	���$�����
�	%��
�

�	�%��	%���	�����	%�
�	
�
����$��	���/��#��
����	���	
���	��������
�������	�#�$ ����	�����	%�
�/�2����	���3�
$��/����	�� �

��	��������/��������
���$���!��#��#����	������
��	
����	���	
�
��5������	��0����
�	%����
�������	������	%�
$���
�
��//�����������
�//����	����

.��#�������	��������/��/���
��������������,�%#!��3��
.��#������
�����0�
�		���������
�������	
�
�	��	��������	������
������/������	��	�	��0�
��������	
�!��&��
��������� �

���/����	�����	�����	%�
�������

�
��	��#��
��	��������	�%���	��
!��#������������	&�����#��
$����	�����#�	���� ��
1�
���
�$��/����	���
!������������	�
�
�����	��
�/�$����	�������#��
��	��������
�

��	������$��/����	���
���������	�
�5���� �

���	�������$������	�
��$����
��$�	�
������
�	�
�5�����
��������/�
���	����!��&���	
�
���������//����	%��#��
���	���3����$������	�
�

��	���	��$��/����	���
�	
���	�%���	��
����! ��
�
�����%����������������
��$���������� �
�

��	�������������	
�����
��6�����������%�����	� ��
9���6��	���	:�-�
��5�����
�����//���
����
��������%�����	��

1����	
����/�,�%#!���
�	
��	���	��	��'����
���	��	�	�����	������
�	
���$�����$�	��#��
���	����$�������&��/�
�	������
��������	
�
��	������$��$������	�
���� �

;��&��������	�#�$��	
�
��
�	����/����������	%�
������
�!��#�1�	%!���
������������ �

�

(������	')���*��+���	�	���$����	�����
'#���5�����������$����9��
��.�������	�����
���/�����������	%�<�������	�<����
�$$������	�4�	��������* �

Page 6



��

,�� � -	����	���%���	���	�����
�
� � � '#��������	��
������/�	�	�����������������	%�/�����#�����$��� ��,�!������	��6��

����#����$��������$���
�������$���$����� �'#���		������
%���/����#��
�	��%����
�#�%#!�����	
��	���	��	�������������$$��6��������=�*�������	�$���
�		���!#��#����/�	
�
��#���%#��#��>�����'��	�$�������	?����	�����%���	��	��
��������	���	
������!	����	�����
%�� �'#��%���	��	�����
���:�	��#��	�6��
/�!���	�#�-�����		��	����#��/�	
�	%���������	�0�����
��	����#���������
/�	
�	%�%��	� ��'#��$��	��$����/��#���#�������������!��������	
�!��������!�/���
%�������$��		�	%��	
������
�	����	 ��,�!���0��#��������/��#��/�	
�	%�
��������	������	�����������&���������%	���	���/0��	����#��������/��#��/�	
�	%�
��������	�����&	�!	 �

�
� � � �����	��$��8��������#�����#��,�%#!�����	%�	����	%���	�����	�����	���������

��	
���	%0���	�!�$���
������
�������������	�.$�������* �'#���!������5������#��
�����5��	��'@����/��$$��6������������#��$�#�������	�������//�$�����6����	%�
��	�����	������//��/���
�//���	��$���
�������$$��	��
 ��'#�������//�!���������������
�	���	�������	%������������//����	����	
��#���!��������!�/����������	���	����������
����	���$�����
�%��	%�/��!��
 ���

� ) � �//����	������	
����	%��#��������
�����	��
�	��/��
��	
��������
���	���
��	�������	��$���	0�!#��#������	��#����%��	��/�=�0���0��� �'#������������6�����
�/����	%��/����8��	��$��������	�0��!��
�	%��/��#����	
������1�	%!��0�
���	�������
�	
�	�����/�������������//��	
���������//����	�������� �

�
� � � ���������#���
��������%�	������	��
���!#����#����$�������	���/��#����
%���

��������	�/�����������0���$�����������A��	����������&�$��	��B�:!#��#�����������
����������)��������!��-��	
��#��$����������$�������	���#����	0��/�%��	%������
���&���:!#��#�����	��$���	-��	
�������	%���%	�/���	����#�%#�����	
�������� ��
'#��������$�������������������%	���	���/ ���

�
�

.�� � ���#'������
�
* � � '#�����$����$���
����	������!��/��#��$��/����	����/�1�	%!����$����

��$�����������0��	����$�����/��#����������
������
����1�	%!����	���#��/��/�
�#��$�#�������	��� ��'#����$������	��	�����#��
�������	
�	����������	����#��
$���������$����!���
�������
��	
��%���
�����#�������������	�������������	�
���C�����������) �����������/��#�������������!������������#�������������	��
!�����
�����$���
���	��$
���
���$�����	��	��		��������� ��'#���/�����#���
��$������#������#��������	 ��

* � � ���������#���
�����!�����#���1�	%!���#������	���	�����
��$�	��#�����$����
�	
�������$����	��
������
��3�������	% ��.

����	������#������/�����,��
���/���
,�%#!����D�'��	�$�����	
��������	���	��	�������	��	�	�����	�%����#���
��������	��	���
�!��#��	
���	�����
��$�	��#�����$��� ���

Page 7



��

��� �  ���$�
����

E � � '#��,�%#!�����	
��	���	��	����'�������������	������:,�'��-�!���
�!��
�
����1�	%!����	���.$��������0��	��������/�����E����������0�!��#��#����������
����	�����������	
��
����������/�����/���#���/����������:��6������/���	������-0�
���8������������/�������$��/����	����#���#��
���	
���#���$��/����	������������
���	%���#���
 ��'#�������	�2�//����	
�����$��	��3�������/������#�$��������	
�
�#��/���������!��/��#������������
��������&��$������	�9�����������F�/���

������	����	 �

E � � '#���	��%����
���	�������	���$���������#�������������

�� ,�%#!�������	��	�	���

�� ����������	���	
�%���	
�����	��	�	���

�� G�#��������	��	�	����

�� �������>�%#��	%�

�� ������������	
����
%���:���	��	�	��-�

�� �����!��&��

�� ����%�	����	
��6������!���#������$�	����

�� ��%	���	
���	������	��	�	���

�� ;�	�������	��	�	���
�
E ) � '#����	���������������$$��6��������=�*�������	�$����		��0�!��#��	�����%��

�6$�	
�������/��$$��6��������=��������	�$�����	�# ����������#��	�������/��#��
�	��%����
���	�����0��#���#�������!�
�/����#��/����!�	%�&������������������

������
����
�����

�� �������/����!��
��/�=��������	�/���#�%#!������	��	�	��0���$�����	��
�	
���$�����/�����#����$�����	���/�'��	�$����:��'-0�������	������/�	%�	����
#������	����������
��������������� �

�� �//����	������
�	��/��
��	��������
��������	
����
�������	%���	��#����%��	�
�/�=�0���0����#������	��������
���	�����	�������	��$���	 �

�� �#�	%����	����������	
�$��������/���������
���%	��/��#��������0����

����$�	%�$��%����������#����,�
%�����,�
%��:,�,-�!#��#�#���
��$���
��#���$������	��/������������������	����$�����/���$���
��	
����
�	
������0�$��
���������	
��������
�����	 ��,�,�#���������
�����%	����	0�
�����	���	%��	���������	%���9����	���.!��
�/�����#���#������
��	���������/�
,�%#!�����	
�'��	�$�����	��������� �

�� �������/����H�����	��	�H�����8�
%����	
�'�!	��	
������#����	�����#���
���	�������
��	��������/��#����	��������	���!��
��H�����	��	�H�����8�
%�	%�
/����#���$$����	����	
�����	��	�����/���!	���	
������	����� ��

�� ��$����	�����	��/��'�/������	�����	
�1�	%!������//������$����
�����	
�
��������	/�������	0��������������6$�
��������������������!��#�������
��������%�	%���	
����#	����	������������������	
��$
�����	�!��&�
��5������
������/�����#��������������������	��� ����$�����	����	��'����
��������	%��������
��	�1��
����������	
�7�������$���	% �'#���#���
��$���
����������$�	���	�����	
����
����������	%�!����������
 �

Page 8



��

�� ��%	�/���	����������������	
�
�/�����	/�������	����	%���������
��������
�
�	�����������
���	�%���	���$$����# ��'#���!�������$�����/��#��8���	���
��!��
�������������	����	
�$���
����$��� ��.	���������	�%�
��$$����#�
!������$�����	�����	��
������	���	
�����!����%����	
�������//����	��

��������/���#�������������#�����	����	�$���	���#�$�!��#�1�	%!�� �

�� ��$���
���	�%���	���/���$�������#����$��$������	��	
�$��%�����	%0�
�����$���
������
�	����	��/����$����������$�	�����������I��#���	��%����
�
���%�����	%�'����:�#��$�#�������	���0�1�	%!����	
�����#��-�/���>'��
��#������	
��	�#�������$�������#���� �������$�	%��	���	�%�������
�����������/��	����$���
�$��%������0���	&�
������
%�����������	��������
$���	���#�$����%�������������%�������/���� �

�

�� �//������
��������/�!�	�������	��	�	����	
�����%�	���������!���#���
���$�	�����������

�

�� =�0*��0�����	���	��	�������	��	�	�����$�����$�����	�����%������
�������������$����0�!��#��	#�	����	������,�
	��0�;#����	%��	0�����	�
.���0�H��
%	���#��	
���	���,�����>�	��	�!����$����
 ��>�	%
�	�1��
�
��$���	��
��
����$��	����������	��#����	�/�����/�8��	��!��&�	%��	
����
�������	 ���	������!��&�#���������
��	��#�������� �

�
E � � '#�����$�����$
��������������	��#��������	����$�����#���!���������
�����#���

�����������	�C�����������)��	
�
����$��	�����	����#�	��	��������	����
,�%#!�����	
�����������	��$��/����	������
������
����1�	%!�� ��'#��
��$����/��������	��#��&���������������
�����#��$�������������	�������	%0�� � �
,�%#!���0�����������	���	
��������>�%#��	% ���

�

/�� � 0�����	���*�0��������	����$����	����
�
( � � '#��������
������	
��$������	�����	&������������0�'�!	��	
������#����	�����

�	
��������	
�	����	����%�	�������������������/��	���	��	�������	��	�	���
���//�

1�� � 0�����	����
�
+ � � ��������/����$���	���������
����������������������	����������	%����1�	%!���

�$������	��/���������������)��	����)��.�%���������:�����	�#�- �

�

��

�������

������
��

�������

	��
�� �������	� ������

��
���������������
����������
�	� �� ��� ��� ���

������� ��  � ��� ����������!"�

������� !����� �� �� "� ���

#��� !����� �� �� �� $�

#���
%�������
� �� �� �� "�

�

Page 9



��

+ �� C����#�������$����
��	�5������	0�1�	%!���%�	�����
��$#��
��������
���$���	�������	�����%���/�� +�����$���	���$�����	�# ��1�/������.$$�	
�6�
H�/�������&
�!	��/��$#��
����$���	�� �

+ )� ����������#�	%���	��#��!������$���	������������
�
��	
������	�
��������
#�������������$�����	����	�!���$�	����!�
����	���$�������	0�#�!���0�/���
��/���	���$����������$���	�������������%��	����/����!���

�

#������!���������$��
�%� ����������������������#������$�&��������'��
�%�������������������������#������'�&�#���	���'��
�%�(�����

� � � � � � � � � � �

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

� � � � � � � � � � &�'�����
��	�%�� ��	�

�

+ �� �/�.$���������I�.�%���������/�%����������		������
0��#���!���
���%%�����#���
���$���	�������#�����
���
�����)��:������*J���
�����	- �

+ *� @��	%��#��������		������
��$$����#0����$����	���!���
�#����	��������	���
/������������)* ��7��	%���/���������/�EEJ���$�����	���$�	��		������
�
/�%���� �

+ E� .

����	����0��������	%��#�������$������������	���!���
��#�!������%#��
����	��
�/�+�:��
�����	��/��*J- �

+ (� �����������
��$�	��		������
�
�����/�.$���������I�.�%��������0����$���
�
����#��$�������$����
�!���
���%%�����#����

�� ���$���	���#������	���
���
��

�� ���$����	���#����	������
�

�� �����	���#�����
���
�
�

+ +� '#���:���	%��
���#�����$���	��������
��	�+ �-��$$���������#�!���
����	�	%����	
�
�	����$���	����#����#���
����!������
��	
���&	�!��
%�
 �
�

K � � �	�'���� ������������������

�

K ��� ���������#���
�����!�����/�&���$��/����	����������������	%�����#�����	����� �

K �� ���/����	����	
��������I�������/���������#������9�����������0�����1�	%!��3��
�%���
�$��/����	����	
��������!���������#���
 ��'#���!��������#��/����������
��	����#����	�������	��$���	 ���'#���#������������	��5��	��� �����/����	���

�
�����	��#������	���$����	��
�����#��������/�=)��0)�� ���:.$�������)�I�
����#�����- ��

��!�� ������

�����
�� ���

���!���
�� "��

���!����
�� �(�

� �

)��
�������� ����

��!�� ������

�����
�� ""�

���!���
�� ����

���!����
�� ��

� �

)��
�������� �*��

��!�� ������

�����
�� ���

���!���
�� ��"�

���!����
�� ���

� �

)��
�������� ����������*��

Page 10



��

K )� 1�	%!���3����	������	���4�	����������#����	������
���%	�/���	���0��#���

���	���������#����#��/�	�	����������/�����	%��	���������	�!��&���	
���������
���	%�
������
0�� � ��������$���� ��'#���!�����������!��#��#�������#�/��!��	
�
����!�,�%#!����<�����������	���//��������2������3��6$�	
�������������������	�
��
�������	������	������
��������/�!��&���	
����������	
�$���	���	��
$���	�����������	
��	
���$�	
 ����	��	%�	���$��	�������	�$��������$���	���#���
�������	%0������#������&������������	� ��,�!������$������	��/���	��������3�
!��&/���������	����������$����	�����
������
��������	��#�����$��� �

�
�

K �� ���$�	%��	
�5�������	���%������I��#��#�������������&��%��	��#����#�����#���
	�!����	������
��	
���	�%�
������/��#����������$�����	
��	���
�	%�)����
����#����� ��C���#��0���8��	���	������������	��������#�����$�	%�������$����
=*0����!������������	��6$�
���	%�!��&�����	%�
������
 �C���#����	����������	
�
$��$�������������	%�
�������
�8��	���������$��������������	��#���������������� ���

K *� 1�	%!���#��������������
��#�����	������$������	0�/������	��������	�%���0�
�$������	����	�%��0���$���������	
��$������� ��9�!�$����������	�$�����!��#�
��/������	�
������ ��'#����������������	��	���	�������/������	�#�%#�5����������//0�
�	
���������/�����%	�/���	��$��$�����	��/����// ��������#�$�
��#���	�!�$������	
�
/������
����//�!����%���	����$��/����	���
������ ��,�!���0����$����	�������/�
�#����$���������	�������/����
��	
���	���	���������
��������	��#�����$��� �

�2� � 0��������&���'������
�� �� ;��#���%��
������	��������	�%���	�0����������%��
�	%�����	���	������	���	�

/�������#����#��$�#�������	�������1�	%!���#������	������
0��#��������/������
��	������$����
���0�&	�!	����������;��	�	%��:�;�- ��'#�����;������
������
��6������/��$������	��0���	�������	���$�������	0�/�	�	�������$�������	����� ��'#��
��8�������/��#����������!��	�	%��!���������
�����#����%�		�	%�$����
��/��#��
��	����� ��C����4�	�������������
���0��#����2������;��	�	%�3�#�������	��
�
�����
�� �#��$�#�������	����#��������
����������!��	�	%��:�����	�����0�)�

����������-��)��/�!#��#�#������	�������
�
�� 1�	%!���#��������
���������!��	�	%�:'@��������0�	�������������
-�

�
�� �� '#���
���	���������#�����������������	%�������
��	
��#����8�������/��#��

��	������2��%����������3�����	�!����	%������
0�!#��#������%�		�	%����#�����

Page 11



	�

$���������$�����	
���/��������$�������!��&�	%��$$����#����1�	%!����	
�
�#��$�#�������	��� ���

�
�� )� ;��#���%��
����1�	%!��3��$��/����	����������$$��$����������������#����#����#���

���	���$�����	�����	����#��$���������$����
������
�����#������������ ��
'#����#������	�����������	��<�7���	
�����	��	�	��0����/����������	%0�
>�	����	
��������>�%#��	% ��'#���������$���������
��#���2�#����#������	�����6�
�
�	
��	������������
���$$��	��	%�$��/����	���/����1�	%!���$�������������	��#��
��$����	��������/��	/�������	��	
������	������	�'��#	���%��:��'-3 ��.���0�
��#������������#����7���	
�����	��	�	���!�����/���	���	�����#�������������
�	
��#��!�
�����$������/��#�����	��� ��'#��������
�%����A	�%����������	��
B�
�	
������#��$����$���	��/�1�	%!����	
��#����	����� �
�

�� �� ����������	����������
��#����#������	���������	�
��//�����	
���������	��
���1�	%!��������$�����	
��#������������/��#����//������������%�	%L ��
���������#���
�	�����#�������/��#���
8������A����%�	%B����#����#�	�
����

�
����������	�
�����#�������	���	����� ��>������$������/��#�����$����!����
�������#���	%��	%��	
�����%�	%���	���	� �
�

�� *� ���������#���
����������!�����#����#����$�����	������1�	%!���#������	�

����$�
�/�����������	����	��/�2#��
3��	
�2��/�3���	��������	�%���	��������
/����!�	%�
��������	0�
����%����	
�������������	�����$$��$����� ��'�$������0��#���
��	�������������
�����
�

(����&���'������ ����&���'������
�

��
�����	��/��$$��6��������=���0����
.$�������)�I�4�	��������	����/����	���

�
�����	��:M���-N�

1����	%�$�����/��#�����	���3����$�����
���%������/��������<��*0�:�$$��6��������
=�0���0���-��	
�$������	%��6���	�����

�����	%�
�����������������	
����#��
7���	��	����
�����!���#���/�	
��/�
=� (�������	�

���$�	�����	�	����������	%���	��

������!��	�	%�������
�

@����/��6���	���$���
����

4��	��$���	���#�$��	�
����$�	%��'�
��$�����	���

�����$�	%���$�����	����	���/�����#�	%�
�	
��$%��
�	%�������#�%#!����
�$��� �

�����$�	%�8��	������	�	%��/����//�
�
'�$���������%��
����
��$$����#�/����
�#��$�#�������	����#�����
�����#��
$���	�����/����	��

����	���=��������	��/�
�	��������1�	%!����������#����* �
�#���
��#��������#���
��#��=*�������	�
��$�����$��%������!������������	�
����
1�	%!���:����
��$�	��#����$��/����	��-�
'#���!����/���#�����$$������$�����	��
�	�������� ���
�
����/�����#��
��0�����������	
�.����
���������	��������	%��!��#�1�	%!����
��	�%�	%�������������
�������
��$�����	��0���	���	�0���� ���

&�'#���������8��������	��	%��	%���	������
��$��� �

Page 12




�

�

�� E� ��������	')�	�'�3��	�'���4�� ������������������
�� E ��'#�����������	���/���$����	�	�����������%#��	%���	�%��0������

��$������0����

����	�������������	���	
��#�������/���	�!�����
��	���������#������	���$���
�$��/����	����	��#����	�����������
��
!��#��#����8�������/�!��&�����	%����$����
�!��#�	����%�� �C���#���
��$�����	��!��������6$����
�	�!��#����������������������
�#������	�
������
 �

�� E ����	����#���������/��#��E����������%#��	%�������;��	�	%��9���/������	��
:�;9-����&��	�.$��������������	%���	���	�����1�	%!��3��$����
$��/����	��0�$��%�������������#���������$���
�
�#������	�
��%	�/���	������$���
�!��#�*�	�!������
 ��

�� E )��;9*+�/������		�
�!��&�������������	�������F����#��%#���$�����	���
#������	���
���#��	�������/�8�����6���
�	%��#�����%���
��+�
����
#���������
��//�8����������&��$�	%��$�!��#��#��	�!�8�����

�
�
�����
:/�%�����- �1�	%!���#���	�!���$����
��!���

����	�������������	�����
$��&��#�����&��%��$��	
���
�����#��	����������	�����$������������/�
������ �

��������� �
-	'�������� �������5��#��

�

�

�� E ��1����������	��	�	���:*�
���/�����-�!#��#�!���!#�����#����8�������/�
���$���	���!����������
�/�������������/��#��$������
������
�������	�
��$��������	�!�!��#�	��	�����$������������/���������	
�	��
��������
���	���	�
 �

Page 13



���

������

*

�**

�**

�**

�**

�**

"**

(**

�
����������-	'�������������	���-������

�� (� '#��������/�$����	���������
��	
�	���$�������
�#������	�����%	�/���	��
��$�����	�����	%���
���
�
�!	�/�����	��6������/�=���0��� �1�	%!���������
	��
���������	�:
�����0����	
0���5�����$�������$����	���/����%�	����$$�������	-�
�	���������
�=�)0����!���#��/�!��&�����������#����#����������%����/�=��0����
����#���	
��/�������������� �

�� +� �����	����	�#��
�<�$����	����5���������������#������������! ��'#���	�!�
����%��������#�	�=���0����$�����	�#�/������#�%#�$��	���/������=(��0��� �

�� K� ������������%#��	%��	
�1�	%!������������	�������&�	%����/���#���!�������
�	���
��������������	�!��&�	%��$$����#�!��#��#���	���
�����	��/���������/���
	�%#��$��������	
�1�������C�������	
��#��$����������	�#�!��#�������#�	
��
�
!��#��#����	�������#��	%��#�������������������8����
���������#���%#���	/��� �

��� � 0��������&���'������0������	���
�� �� ���������#���
���!�1�	%!��3����$�����	�����!������
��	
�	��������0�

����������
��	
�
�����
 ��'#���#����	
�����
��������
��$������	��0�
��$������	��0���	����������	
�/�	�	��������������	�����	����������� ��'#����
2��%���3���������������!������	%�������
��	
���$�����	�������	�!�
��%�		�	%��������%� ����	�����������#���
�������������%	���
��#���������������
	�����//����	���	��������$���� �

�� �� ����#���
����	���
��#����#���������/����	%�:�	��
������	
���8�����-��#������
$����	�0�1�	%!���#������	�
������	��0�#�!���0��#���
����	���2���&3��#��
��������������//����	%��#�����	�����F��#������
������
�����!��	
���	��	��
�
��	�����	%��/���	������$��/����	���!������	��	��������6��������	�/����/���
�#��$�#������6�$����� ��

�� )� '#����$�	
�	%���������������	
�����!��/��#���	���	��	�������	��	�	����	
�
'��	�$����'����:�����* �-�!����/���#���%���	�����	
���$$�����#����	��������	
�
����!�/���/���#�����������0��$������	����	
�8��	���	��������!��&����
����$��	
�
/������# �

�

�

�

Page 14



���

��� � 5��#�������

�� ��  ���	��	�'�

�� ��������	%�#������	��
�$��
�����#������	�����	
��$������	��������#�����5����
�
���#�1�	%!����	
����������	
��#�����$$����#��	
�
������ ��'#����#���
���	��$������	�����������	
��#�����	�����	�����#��$������$�����������	%��	%�
�	
��#�������������������������!��&��������	
����&�	��	��������/�$������0�
!��&�/��!���	
�$��%�����	% ��

�� .�����!��/��#���$������	�����$�����/�$�������	%�!��&��!�������#��
0�!��#����#�
1�	%!����	
��#��$�#�������	��� ��'#������!�!������	��
����#���$$����#��	
�
!��&�/��!��	���
�������	������#����������0�$����������	
����//�������!��
��
�#��
����$��	���#����#����������	�!���5����� ��>�	%������$��		�	%��	
�
$��%�����	%�������������������%#��/��!��
��	��������/�$������0�#�!����

����$�	%�#�!������0���������������$�	���!��&����$��%�����
0���
���
��	
�
$��&�%�
�/���
������������8��	��$������/�!��& ��'#���!��&�#��������
��������
�
!��#��	����������!�����	%��	
����&�	��������$������ �

�� ��������	%�#�����$���
���
����$��	���#���#�������������%	���
0��	��#����#��
�����������$�	���������������5����
�������$���!��#��#��$������$������0��	
�
�#���/��������$�������	��
����#�������	����/��5���������������	� ��

�� '#����#������	��$������	�������0��6��������
����$��������	
��#����#���
%���	���
��#��	��
�/�����8��	������!��	
��$$����# ��;#�����#����#������	�
�$������	�������������#�����	/����	%��#��%�	�����$�����������#������$���	���
������0��#��$�������������������������	�����	%��#����������	 ���

�� ��������$����	�����	�����#������1�	%!��������#��$�#�������	���3�������
���	��	�	�����	���������	
��	��/��������/�$��������	
����	�����<�!�������
��$����
�������#��$�#�������	����/������ ��'#���/�������#���������
��	�������
�	�!��&�	%��	�$���	���#�$�!��#�1�	%!�������	������������$��/����	���
��$�����	� �'#���!���������#���
�����#��&����#���������%�	%��	��#�����$����

������	%��	�8��	��������������0���$���	%�!��&����
���	%��	
�$��%�����	%�
�	
�8��	������!�����/���#����
�	��/����$�����	���������#	���%�0��������0�
$����������	
�$��$�� ��

�� �� %0!���������

�� ��'���������#���$���
��������������
���	%�����F�#�!���0������$��$���
�	
�$�������������������������	��	
�����	
�1�	%!�������!��&�	%������$����
�#�� ��	�$���������0���5������/���5�������	���#�������	��
�
����������!��&�����	���
������������	%�$��&�
��$����1�	%!������
�	%����
�������	��#��$��%������	��/�
!��&������� ���%	�/���	����	�����	%�!��&������	��������	��
�
�����	������#���
�#��$����	����������������
�����!��# ��'#������	������������������1�	%!����	
�
�#���$$��	���	���/���	������$���������	
���$��������!������	�����������
��$���	%��#���$������0����!��������#�������/����#�����	���3���	���	��	����
���	��	�	���'�����	
�'��	�$����'���� �

��

�� �	�.$���0��#��$�#�������	�������	�#�
�����$���������#��� �'#���������/��#���
��#�����$$����������$�������!��&�	%��	��#��$�#���3�����
� �;��&�	%��	�
$���	���#�$�!��#��#�����	���3����������������	
�1�	%!��0��#���6����	%����
�

Page 15



���

����
��������	�#������	�/���#���
����$�
����$���
����!��&�����$�������	%�
�������	�/���%�	%��
��	%������������	��	�	����#���
����	����	
������$�����	�
�#����$��
������� �

�� '#�������������/�	
���	�����������������	%�����'0��	���%��
�����	��%����
�
������� ��'#�����������	����
��������$�����������������	��������/������ ���'�9�
:�������	������	�/����/�	������-����������	���/��������$���	� ��.���$��������
�
$��%�����������������	���#�
���	%����
��������������
��������1�	%!����������
�����/��#������	������ �
�

�� '#����������$�����	����	��'�����	
�����
�!��#�	��#�����$�����	
�����	�	�������
�����/������������$��8�����	���	���#������	�$���
�
��	
����	�!��������� ��
�

�� )� �	�'��������!��������

�� 1�	%!������//����	����I��#����#������	�������	���������������	
�
����%�	������	��/�1�	%!������// ��'#���!�����$$����
�����#��$�#�������	��� ��
,�!���0��#����	���	������:���$����	�-��

�� '#��������/���$������	��	
���	������$���������	�$���0����
����������
�$������	����������	�����	��//����	� ��1�	%!����������#����#���$�������!����
��������/��
 ���#��$�#�������	����#��������
�����	�������;��	
�
������	����/����1�	%!���#������	����%#���	
�������
 �9�!�
�$$��	���	��������	����$���
�����	�	��� ��'#��0��#�����������	���	��#���
�#�����	�����	�/�����#����
�����#��	�!�1�	%!�������������#��������
�
������$������	�����	���	��:�������/�!��&0���������	%����	����	
�
��$�������
%�����	
�	�����	%��	��	�����	����- �

�
�� '#�������	��1�	%!�����	��������	�%���/����#��$�#�����������	% ��.�

	�!���	��������	�%���!��������$$��	��
 ��'#��	�!��$$��	���	��!�������
�#��/����#��$$��	���	���	���$����:����%���/������( *���	�#�- �

�
�� �#��$�#�������	������$$����
��#���������������	
��	
��
����#��$�#����

���	������������������������	�	�0����$���
��/������	
���$$����/���
��	��������	�%���	���	
��$������	�����$�����	�� ���

�
�

�"� �  �������������	���	�'�
�) �� C������$��/����	�����	�����	%�!����$$���
� �	������ �!���/� �#����	�����F� �#���

!����	��%���
���	
����	��/��#����	����������#����	
������%�0�$����������	������
�!��
 � .������ ����������� �������� ���� �����)��� 	�� $�����	6� �� �/� �#���
��$��� � � �������� !���� �
�	��/�� �#��� �#�� ��$���� ��� ����
� �$�	� �� 1 . 7� :1�
0�
.����� �	
� 7���	-� ��$����	%� ������ � � '#���/���� ����$������ �	
� $����
$��/����	��� ��	� ��� ������� 
������	�
 � �������� �#���
� 	���� �#��� �#��
���/����	����	
��������:���-��#����������	��%���
0��	
���	�#���$��/����	���
����
������	%������#��
�!��#�1�	%!������
�������$��/����	�� ��

Page 16



���

�) �� '#��
������	���&�	%�$�������������������
�����!��
�
�

 ����������%��	������7���������� �������8�	���		��9��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�) )���������!����	����/�����#����$����!#������$�����	����	������	��$��/����	���
������5����
 ��'#�����������������	%�/�����
��$�	������������������0�
������������	
�4��	��H���
������	%� ����'#���#����#����	��5��	����/�/�	�	�����
$�	����������	%���$���
��$�	�1�	%!�� ��'#��/�	�	�����
�
�����	��/������)�<�
�����/�	�	������������
������#��$�#�������	��������=)��0)�� ��C����.$����
������	����4�	�������$��/����	���
�
�����	��!����=()0��� ���'#����#�������
�	��	����/���$��/����	��������$���0�������������$��/����	�����$������	
�
/�	�	�����
�
�����	��!����
���������	
�#�$�/���������� ��'#��/�	�	�����

�
�����	�������	�!��#��#����������	
��������	����
��	�����$�����	����	�
����	�	%0����#	���%�0����	��	�	������/���#�����$$�����	���$�����	���	��������
��������0��#����#��������	��$$����	��������	�����	���$���	% �

�) ��,�!���0��#�����/����	����	
�����������
���	������
������#�!�	%��	�
�	������	%���$���	%����	
 ��%��	�����������)����	�'�����	�����)	��������
��������������'���������)���)�����
��:����
����2�, ��'#���!��������#��
/������������	����#����	������������
 ��'#���!������
����$��/����	���
�
�����	���	�
�#��������=� �

�) *����������#���
������	�����#����#��������������������2���%%��3�����6��	
��#��
��	����� ��.���#��$��/����	����#���#��
�:���$��������������
��	��#�����$���-�#���
��������#���
 ���

�) E����������#���
������	�����#����#��������	%��	%���	���������
��$����������	%����
�#��M����/����1�	%!�� �

�,� � ������	��������;��	�����

�� �� �.��#��%#��#����#������	�����	���	���������	��#���������/�!��&��	
����&�	0�
�	��#��$�#�������	���3����!��#�������������	��//����	� ��'#�������������#�����	����

+�
�����	 !!���!��%����
������������������������,����
�����������

-.����
	���������/���	������������������ ����0�������
���

1������������� �����	������
��/����������
2����.���
	������.�

1�������!�����
��!��
�0����������
����!���
��% � ���%����
��

'�
�
�������� ����
	��������%�0��	��!!��!�����2��������
��2�

Page 17



���

������&��/��	
���������
���
%�������/�	�	�����������	
 ����	��	%�	���$��	�������	�
$������������%�������$���	���#�� ���

�� �� ������	����������	����$�����/�������	%���//����	��5�������������	����������	���
�#����$$����#��	 ��;#����������	���������#������	��
�	��/��
��#����#���
���	�
���������2�#��	3��/���	�������� �������	�����#���������8��	���$$����#����
��$�����#���������� �������

�� )� ������	��������0�$������������!��#����/����
�����	%��	
���	�	%�#���$���������

������
�$����5�������!��&���	����������� ��'#���#���	�!����	������/��
����
1�	%!����	
���$�����	�����
���	
��#���������#���	�!������2�	�#����3�
�	
�
������
�
�����������1�	%!�� �������	���	���
���	���������#������	�
�����
�/�����#���$$���
���$$���������� ��'#��$��/����	����	��#�����������
	�!�#�%# �

�� �� ������/��#�������<�*���$��������%�������/��$$��6��������=*�������	�!���	���
�!��
�
����1�	%!����	
�!����6���	�������	
���
�
������$��/����	��������� ��
,�!���0�������������#�	���&�����#����#�����*�<�E�$��%������!���������	����
$��%������	���#�����#�����$���
0���$���������	�
������	%���$��$�����	��/�
�#��=�0���0����:��'-�$��%����� ��

�� *� 1�	%!��3���	�����������$���
��
������
��	/�������	������������#�������������2������

�!	3�!��&����
���0��#�������	%�/�	�	�����������	�#��
��	
����$���������#�
/��!�$������� ��,�!���0��#���#������	��

�����
����$�����/��#����%��������� ��
�����	����2�	�#��
3������	�����������#������!����/�	�	������������	�����	������
����� ��'#���������������	%���$���
�8��	��� ��

�� E� ��$������	��/������!��&��$���
�
����1�	%!��0�$�������������	����������%#��	%0�

�$���� �	
� �������� %�	%�� #��� �����
� ����� ��	���	 � � '#���� ������� #���
���	� �����
� �	
� !#���� �$$��$������ �	������
� ��	�����	%� �	
� ��
���	%� �/�
!��&���	
���������#������	� ��$����	��
 � ��$������	����0� �#����#������	�
	���������$�����	��0��#������	���������
�����

�� ,�
%�����,�
%��:���$�����������	���	�
��	��#�����$���-�

�� ���$�	%������$�������	�!��	�$��������5��	��/���	
������!��&�$��%������ ��
,�����������	
���%�����������#���	�!����	�2��	�%�
������/��#��������3 �

�� C�	�	�����2��%���3����������$���	%��	
�!��������!���	�%������������/�����
�	���	��	������$�����	�����#����#�	���	�������	
�$��/����	���
	�%�������	� �

�� ������	�
�#�%#�$��/����	����	�����������	����	����#���������$����

�� �������'��	������������#������	/�����	�����	
0����0����
����� ��
�
�� (� ����#���
����	���
��#���1�	%!���������
�!�����	�$������/�����#��!������

'�!	����	����/����!�	%��#������������	�������������	��#��2H�����	��	�H����3�
$��$������	� �.������#������&�����!	���	
�����%���������
�$�������
�����	���!��#�	��#����8�
%�?����$�����������	%�����#������	��	�����	
�
$����	�����	��/���!	���	
�����%�� ���

�
�� +� �#��$�#�������	���?���//������#���!��&�
�!��#�1�	%!�������	������#�������

��$�����	���	��#����������	
��#���!������	��	����#���%#�8��	��!��&�#�$�0�
����$��	�C��	
����	�/���O���������	�%���	����������	����	
�8��	��2>��	3�

Page 18



���

����!����� �'#�������������������������!��&�	%����	%��	
����&�	���������#��
���������������!��
������������	��	
����	��������$$����#����!��	��#��
���	���0�1�	%!����	
�����������	%�	����	%���	�����	���:����#��- ��

�
�� K� �#��$�#�������	���0�!��#�1�	%!���#������%#�������	�����%����$�����	����F��

�� ,��
�	%���%�����#�%#�����������	%��!#��#��	���
������/�����,��
��0�
��������0�.�������������	����	
�1�	%!�����	�%�	%����������
�������	%0�
��	�����	%����$�	�����	
�$������������	�0�!��&�$��%������0�� � �����
�$������	����	
�����������������������$$��$������!��#�1�	%!����	
�

������	�	%���!���/��!��
��	��������
�������

�� �6��	
�	%������/�����#�	%�#�%#!����
�$��������	�����%���	��%�����	��/�
���//��	
����/��������8��	��!��&�	%����������	
���$����	��	%���=�0*��0����
������	���$�����	��$��%����� �

�� �	������	%��	
�#����	%���$�����	��!��&�#�$��/����$������	��!��#�����������
�/� ���//� /���� �#��$�#���� ���	���� �	
� 1�	%!��� ��� ��$���� $��������0�
$��		�	%0� �	
� �	
�����	
�	%� �	
� 
����$�	%� ��$�����	��� �	� �$������	�
�	
�
������ �;��&�#�$��#������	�#��
��	��	��		���� ������ �	���
��� ���
�
�	��/�� �	
� ������	� ������� ��$�����	� � '#�� !��&�#�$�� 
�������� ��	&� ���
������� ��������6$����	��
��	
�
���	�������#�!�8��	���� �#���������������
���	%���	�%�
�8��	��� �

�� .$$���	%��//��������	��������	�%���	���#����
�� �������/�������!��	�	%��
�� ���/����	���
�
�����	��
�� 1�������/���$�����$��%������
�� 1����	%�������������	�%�	%���������������!��#�1�	%!���
�� ����
�	%���	�%���	��2�	��%#�3�
�� ������	%��	���$�����	��$�����������	�����%��
�������
�� �#����	%�	%����//�
�� �#����	%�	%���	�%���	��$���������
�� �	��#��������	%�����	�2�	�����%�	������	�3�

�
�.� ���#����� /���#��� ����� ���$���� �	� ��$���	%� �����
�	��
�$��%�������/�!��& ��

'#��� !��&� #��� �����	��
� !��#� �#�� �	��%����
� ���%������ '���� !#��#� ���

����$�	%�$��%�������/������*�<�E�
������ ����0����#��	
�$�	
�	�����	
��	�
������������	�!��#�1�	%!���	��
������6$�
�����#���	������$��������/��#���!��&�
�����	�������������$���
���	�������������� �

�
��� � -������ �����
�E �� .�����!��/��	���	��	�������	��	�	����	����	%�
�������
��	
�$��$���
�!��#�

�#������	������$�����	������0��#�������!�!�����
�	��/����$�����	�������#��
��������	��$$����#0����������	
�$�������� ��'#���!����#����#�����������/�

����$�	%����#�����������$�����	��$��	��	���
���%	�	%��#��!���������������
�$$����#�
��	
�
������
 ���

�E �� �����$��	��	��%����
���	�%���	��������/��#��������%���#�%#!����/�	����	��
��� /���#��� 
���� �//����	����0� ���	%�� �	
� ��$�����	�� �	� �#�� �$������	� �	
�
�����!� �/� 1�	%!��� ������� �#�� #�%#!���� �	
� ���	�$���� $���/���� � � .	�

Page 19



���

��$���
� �#��$�#���� ���	���� ���������� #��� ���	� 
����$�
� �	
� ���8���� ���
�$$�����!����$���
��/���	�!��	
������
�$��������/���#�����$$������	�������	
�
��	��������
������ � �'#��� �	������
� /������	
����� ��!��
�����������	�	%�
$��/����	�������
�!��&�!��������!�/���#�����$�����	���������%��	�
 ���

�E )� '#�� ��$����	�����	� �/� ��	/���� �	� ����	
� !���� ������� ���� ���//� �	� �������	���
��
���	%0� ������	%� #���������� �	/�������	� ��� � � '#��� 
����$��	�� ��� ��� !����
#����	������
���	�%�������	
��$������	�����	�/��� ���

�

�
<	��������#'������ ������8!)	��&=�!�
��������������������������>�
���
���������	�������	����������	�	�'��6�����������	����	���	������	��9��

��	������/���������	%��	
��	#�	��	%��#���	���	��	��������	�����������������

4�	��������)�

0�
	����&��
���8 �����	��(�����9��

���	��������������;��
�

<�����&��
����

.�����������

$�����	�����
.$$�	
�6���I����/����	���1�$�����
.$$�	
�6���I�@$#��
�1�	%!����$������	������$���	���
�

�

�

Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



������������ 	
�� 	
��������� ��������������������������������������

����������	�
 �������������� ��������������������� �	��������
����������������
���������	������	����������
����������������
������

����
�����	���������	�������������������������
���������������������������������

���������������������������������������������
������
��������	����	�������� ��

������������!�"#���
��$��	���	��	�
������
�	�����%�
���������&'����
��	����������

��������� ��� ���� ��
���	������
���������	����
����������
����������
����������

�	�����	� ��������	������ �����������������������������
������	��(	������
�)���

$��������	��*�
�����������(����	�
�� ����������� ��������%��
������+

�������
���� '������������������� ��������������������� �	����	�
� ��������������������������������	�����	��	�������
�������	����
��

���������������������������
����	�����	�����
�	�
���  �
	�,���
�����������������
�����

���
����-������������������������
���
����	����������������������	�����
���
����


�����������������������������
���������������������������
������
������� ��
�..�

����./��	��	��������
���
��������������

�������
���� )����
�������� ������� ��������������������� �����
�������
	������������	�
�������������������������������������
������	��

��������������0�������
�����	���������
�����	�� ��������������	������
�����	�������

�����	�������
�����	���������������������	�������	 ���
���������������������

�����
�����	����������

�������
���� '����������������������	 ��������������������� *�
�1�	�
���������
�
	��������������������������������������
����������	�������

�	��������������
����������	��	�
� ������������������	�������������	��	�
�
����

��������
��	����	��$2������� ����������� ��������)��
���������� ��������� ��

������������	��������3���������������������	�������
�����$
����	����	�
� ���������
	��

������	�����������������������	����	��	���
	����(������������� �� �
��

�������
���� ���

��������������
������� ��������������������� (�
�������������4���������������������4��	�
������ �������

������
��	���������������

	�
�������
�������4�4���������
����
��	�����

���������������4�0�������������������

�������	������	�
������4������������������
5�������	�
5�����������������������
5�

��
���	�����

��������4������	���4�����
�����������������
���������
4���
��4
������4�

� ����"�.���	��	�
��������4
�4�����	�����
����
�������4�����	������������4��
��
����4�

P
age 29



������������ 	
�� 	
��������� ��������������������������������������

�������
���� ���

��������
� ����������
�����
�

��


��������������������� ����5�.���6���.#"7����� ����".��5��	����
��������
������������8����������
�����

����	���
 ����.���������9�����������
�	��� �������������	�����

�����
�����	��:���
�

0����)0�����������
��������� �����
���������������	�����

���������
5������
�����

�� ��
���	����
��������
���������������
��	������������������������	�� �����
�

 �������������	������5��	��	���
����� �
���	����������
�����	����	�������

�������������������	�� �����
�����
	����
��������������
�������� ��
�����	�����
�

���������������
�5�������	���	�
	����
������������

�
�������������	��������
������

��������������������������
�����������
���	������
��	�
���������� ����
��	��
	�����

	����
	������������
����������

�������
���� ���

��������������������	 ��������������������� ����
	�������������� �����	�������������

����������	�������
������� ��	���
	����

(�������
��������������$
������������$����������������������������
�������������

�

��������������������������������
������������������	����
������	����������-���	��

������
�����������������������,�
��
����-����������������
����������;	����������

�������������	��������
�������

����������������������������

5����
� �����������������

������������ ���
����
������
� ����	�
��
����������������� ����(������������
��

�%�������������	�$��������
����������������	��	�����������������4
���������
��	���

��

�,�����
�����������

����������
�����
��	��	�	�������� ����������������-���

����������������������
���
��

P
age 30



������������ 	
�� 	
��������� ��������������������������������������

�������
���� )�������
�����������
���������


����

��������������������� &����������������
���"/9#<9.#"7=��

������������������	��	��
�����
������


�����������
	����������	��
������
����

� �������������� �����	��
���������	��

)�������
�����������
�����	��������������������������	����������
���������	����������

�
�������������	�����������	����
����������
���	��
��������	�������������	����������

����
�����	��0������

��
����$7>��
����
� ����
�����
��������������	�����
���	����

��������
�������������	����������
� ��	����$7>�����(	���	��������
������
����

�	��������
�
���������	��������������������	�������
��	����������
���	�����
��� ��
�


������������	�������	�������
������	��$7>�������	����������
	�����	�����
�
�������

�	����������� ��	��?���0������
����������$�����������
�����������
�����	����������

������	���������	���������������	�����������
�����
���������	��	�������
�����

	�������
������������	���������	��	�	�
� �����	���������������
������
�����	��

�������������������� ���������	���� �������	�������	��$��������	��
����������

��������
����$7>��������(	���	�������������
����������
��	��������������
�������

����������@����	���������(���������
����4������������
������������� ���������������

A�������)���
���������	�
��������������	�
�������������	�������

�������
���� A�������������� ��������������������� A&��&��?))?���&�(B��?*&��)�?)&��C�$�&�'?��(B����?�0&��)$����?8��0&�

D$'&�$�&�$'��8&&D���0$���&�)��&�)$C�'���0&��$*&��$�&��$��0���'&��0:?B���

0&�����&���'��)??�&���&�A�(&��(B��?*&���$��&���0������B&�D$���C&$��:B��

�&(&�A&��'?��&)�?'�&5�0&�0$���$��&��$�$�'��0���C&$��$'�����DD��&(&�A&��'?�

�&�)�?'�&�

0��	��
 �����������

����������E�
����
�


����������	����

��������������������� (�
������������������������������ �����	������	��$7"�������	������	�
� ����

��
����������	��
���������������������������	�
� �����������������
��	���	�������

�	����	�������	�
� ����������������
��	����
������������	�����	���	������
�����

 �����������������2�����
���
���	������
5��	���������	���
�����	�����
��������������
�

���4��	����������
���������������	���	�������
�
������

0��	��
 �����������

����������E�
����
�


����������	����

��������������������� �����������������
����� �������
�
����
��� �	��������������������
����������

����

����
� ���������������������	��:7"!F������������	���	������	��������������������

�������	��������������

P
age 31



������������ 	
�� 	
��������� ��������������������������������������

0��	��
 �����������

�������������
����
 ��������������������� ����������
����������

���������������������	��$77.��������"2�#!�"/5���	���
������

����������

��	���.#��	������ �������	������5��	�
���
�������������	�������
�

�����������	����	�������������	���������	��
����������

������������������
�����������

�����������������	�����
��
����
��	���	��� �����������������
�����	������� ��	��

�����������	������������������������	�����
��������� �����/#������

��
����
���
��

������
��
����
������ �����������������*��������
�
	����������	�
����
�
�������

	����	������
������������
������������
������������������������	��	�	���������

�	��������
������������
������
������	������ ���������
����������

0��	��
 D������������
������������ ��������������������� �������	���D���5��C"#�<D8�����
� ��������������	�������G ��	���������G�
������

������
�������� �����������
�����
��������(�
����������� ����������������	���������

����������������

0��	��
 ������������������ ��������������������� ?�����������	��./�������'���� ������.#=/25���������)������������������������

�������������	�����5�?��
����'���0��
��8�����8""�<60����������������� ����������

���������
�����������
���������������������."=2#������	�����/����������
�0��	��
�

����4���������5���������������./="2��(������������������ ��	���
 ���)������?������

0��	��
 &��������������������������	 ��������������������� �����
�	���� �����������������,.!9"9"7-������	����	���������������	�����������

�	�������
�	��
������	���������
�����	������������	���������	����
������� ��
�/�E�7�

0���
�����5��	���
 ��������	���������������	������
�

P
age 32



������������ 	
�� 	
��������� ��������������������������������������

0��	��
 ��
��������
�
���� ��������������������� �	����	���� �����

��
� ��������	��������
�������������	������������	��

��
��������������	���.7�	����.2�	����*���	�.#"7�������
��.�����	��������������������

�	����
�����4
��������������
�����������	�������

����	�����������	�������	����

���
����	������������	���������������	������
� ������������	�4����
��������
���
�

�	��	�������
�������5����������������(��
���
���
������	�
��
���
������������� ��	�

��������
�����	�������
���������

���
������� ����'�������
����
���
�������
����

��������	�����������
������������	����
�����4
����������	�������	���
��������� ��

����	����
�����4
����������'������

��
� ���������������	���������	����	�
� �������

�����������������	����	������������ ���	�����������	������
�
���	����
������	�
�����

 ����� ����������������	�
������
����������	����� ���
����	�����

�����	���������	��

������5���������������
�����������
��������	����	����
������	�
���������������

���	�����	�������	�
� �������������

0��	��
 ��������������������������������

����

��������������������� ������%���������	�����	����	������������
��	������������������������
��������

�����
��
	����������������������������������������	��������������	�����������

���@�������������������	���������	���	������������	��������������
��	����	��	��

	���������
���������������������������	�����	���
����������
�����	������������������

����

����=�����
������������*����D���5�H�� �����

0��	��
 ���������������
 ��������������������� (�
������	�
����������������
���	���������	��	��	��
��������������������	��

�����������������
	��	�
�	������	�
����������
��	�������
����������	��	���� ����


��������
�����<��	�
��������������������
�������������
	���
����������

����	��

�����������	�
���������	��������	����	���������	���������������(�
�����������������


����	������� �����������
	�������������������� ����
������
�������	��� ������	���
�

(�
������	�
���
��
�����	����	�������������������	�������	��	������
�� ����
������

�	�����������	����
��	����	����

0��	��
 ������������������������������

 ��������������������� (�
�������
���	�����	���	�����������	��	��	������
����	�
�����������
���������

�����,"/9#<9"7-����������	������5�
����
5�����5����������� ���
5������������	�
�

���������	�����������	�
�������� �����E��	�������������(�
�������
�������	����

���	��	�
�

P
age 33



������������ 	
�� 	
��������� ��������������������������������������

0��	��
 �����������������
����������

��
��������

��������������������� '�����7�����
�������
�����������������(�����������������������������������

:������?����(�
������	�
�����	��������	����
�����������	���	���������
�����

�	���	�
����	���

������
�������������

P
age 34


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting held on 8 September 2014
	6 Performance on the Highways and Environmental Team Service [HETSC] contract: Ringway
	6 Appendix 1 Performance Reports
	6 Appendix 2 Upheld Ringway Operational Complaints


